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Studentwire

From: Studentwire
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 9:40 AM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for September 19 - Talk with Docs Event, Tri-M Group 

Explore Day, Today in the Dining Hall, Tour Guide Interest Meeting, Let's Feed Philly, 
Red Cross Blood Drive, and more ... 

Importance: High

 

 

 

  
  
  
  

       
      

Today: Talk with Docs 
Are you interested in a career in medicine?  Come meet with 
the physicians from Penn State Health and learn how they 
prepare for their careers and about the different specialty 
areas in medicine.  The virtual meeting will be held today 
from 12:30 – 1:30 pm.  Please note the event has been 
moved to the Wellness Center Room 138.  
Contact: Susan Safford 
Read More 
 
 

  

 
 

 
Today: Tri-M Group Explore Day 
Calling all students interested in an engineering career!  Register for the 
Tri-M Group Explore Day today from 12:30 – 2:00 pm by following the 
link below. 
Contact: Crystal Faison 
Register / Read More  
 

Today in the Dining Hall!! 
Please see the attached regarding the Famers Market event today in the 
dining hall from 11 am to 2 pm.   
Contact: Nafeesah Bush 
Read More 
 

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Talks with Docs- Lincoln University - 9.19.19 v2.pdf
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__givepul.se_k2roea&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=8FjdbHBI5obq2puhzln3lk6Qupi-asK9OhMtmPtPbyU&s=fr9e7DlmYGn9moLwawVh8DWaVcbYHYT-5VoSRLuGwOs&e=
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Tri-M Recruitment Flyer Lincoln University 2R.jpg
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Dining Hall Today.jpeg
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Today: Tour Guide Interest Meeting 
Interested in being a tour guide for your university? Tour Guide  
Training will be held today at 12:30 pm in Grim Hall Auditorium.   
ALL are welcome! 
Contact: Kelli Dixon 
 

Tonight: Let’s Feed Philly 
Learn how to be impactful! Inquire about membership! Learn how to 
serve! LET’S FEED PHILLY PRESENTS.... The 2nd “Informative Mixer.” This 
will be our official interest meeting! Come out and learn what we are all 
about. Refreshments will be served!  
Contact: Makayla Dereef 
Read more 
 

Tomorrow: Red Cross Blood Drive 
Please come out and support the Lincoln University Blood Drive 
sponsored by NCNW and the American Red Cross from 10 am to 3 pm 
tomorrow in the Wellness Center Room 129.  Please see below for more 
information. 
Read More 
 

Counseling Services Available 
Dear Lincoln Lions: Counseling Services are available Monday 
thru  Friday from 8 am - 6 pm.  Call 484 365-7244 for an appointment or 
walk-ins are welcome in Wellness Center Room 221.  After hours 
contacts: Crisis Intervention @ 610 918-2100; Domestic Violence Center 
- 24 hour Toll-Free Hotline @ 1 888 711-6270 or Download the 
WellTrack App today!  The App was developed as an interactive Self-
Help Therapy.  Register for an account with your @ lincoln.edu email 
address for full access.  Available for IPhone and Android devices. 
Contact: Mary Coleman 
 

BOSS Workshops 
Attention Lincoln students: Make sure to attend our Building Our 
Scholarly Skills (BOSS) workshop series Monday thru Thursday 1 – 2 pm 
or 4 – 5 pm. This week's premier workshop is all about Time 
Management. Get the skills you need to succeed!  It is time well spent... 
Contact: Jordan Denson 
 

Scam Alerts: Better Business Bureau 
Students: be aware of these financial scams. 
Read more 
 

Flu Shot Clinic 
All students are welcome to visit the flu shot clinic coming to Health 
Services beginning October 2. 
Contact: Theresa Pepe 
Read More 
 

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/0C38D17C-4F38-4A4F-9F77-591D39D27903.jpeg
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Lincoln University Blood Drive.JPG
https://app.streampage.com/subscriber/1804315/page/10901/1/scam-alerts-from-the-better-business-bureau/803424ca76ca1e62d06779e793850d47?ei=118306&eri=15873339&dsi=1804315&sp_tag=Continue+Reading&sp_pvosi=17041
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/flue shot flyer Fall 2019.pdf
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Women’s Soccer 
Lions set to face Holy Family University tonight, September 18 at 6 pm. 
Contact: Bob Heller 
Read more 
 

Academic Calendar   
The 2019-2020 calendar is posted on the Registrar's website. 
Read more 
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https://lulions.com/news/2019/9/17/womens-soccer-lions-set-to-face-holy-family-university-on-wednesday.aspx
https://www.lincoln.edu/registrar/calendar

